

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST)
Sent: Fri, 11 Apr 2025 14:33:37 +0000
To: Dabney, Tru (Lankford)
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford); Osborn, Derek (Lankford); Foster, Greer (Lankford); Harmer, Miriam (Lankford); Taylor, Mona (Lankford); Scheduling; Matesic, Hannah (OST)
Subject: RE: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

That's great. Thank you so much and have a great weekend!

From: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <Tru_Dabney@lankford.senate.gov>
Sent: Friday, April 11, 2025 10:28 AM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) <Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov>; Osborn, Derek (Lankford) <Derek_Osborn@lankford.senate.gov>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <Greer_Foster@lankford.senate.gov>; Harmer, Miriam (Lankford) <Miriam_Harmer@lankford.senate.gov>; Taylor, Mona (Lankford) <Mona_Taylor@lankford.senate.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Thanks, Sydney! The Senator will be joined by Sarah Seitz, Miriam Harmer, and Mona Taylor (cc'd). Please feel free to let me know if any questions or concerns arise.

Best,
Tru

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 1:16 PM
To: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <Tru_Dabney@lankford.senate.gov>
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) <Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov>; Osborn, Derek (Lankford) <Derek_Osborn@lankford.senate.gov>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <Greer_Foster@lankford.senate.gov>; Harmer, Miriam (Lankford) <Miriam_Harmer@lankford.senate.gov>; Taylor, Mona (Lankford) <Mona_Taylor@lankford.senate.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

That's great. Hannah Matesic(cc'd) will join the Secretary on the call.

Here is a dial in number: (b)(6)

Thank you!!

From: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <Tru_Dabney@lankford.senate.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:18 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) <Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov>; Osborn, Derek (Lankford) <Derek_Osborn@lankford.senate.gov>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <Greer_Foster@lankford.senate.gov>; Harmer, Miriam (Lankford) <Miriam_Harmer@lankford.senate.gov>; Taylor, Mona (Lankford) <Mona_Taylor@lankford.senate.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney,

Thanks for your help here! How would 2:35pm on Wednesday, April 16th work? Also, would any staff be joining with the Secretary?

Best,

Tru Dabney | *Scheduler*
U.S. Senator James Lankford (R-OK)
731 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Please Note: *Meetings with Senator Lankford may require scheduling adjustments due to changes in legislative activity and committee business. If a last-minute scheduling change is needed, a member of our team will step in if possible. We will do our best to give you as much notice as possible for any changes and appreciate your flexibility and understanding.*

From: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Sent: Thursday, April 10, 2025 12:03 PM
To: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <Tru_Dabney@lankford.senate.gov>
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) <Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov>; Osborn, Derek (Lankford) <Derek_Osborn@lankford.senate.gov>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <Greer_Foster@lankford.senate.gov>; Harmer, Miriam (Lankford) <Miriam_Harmer@lankford.senate.gov>; Taylor, Mona (Lankford) <Mona_Taylor@lankford.senate.gov>; Scheduling <scheduling@dot.gov>; Matesic, Hannah (OST) <hannah.matesic@dot.gov>
Subject: RE: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

Hi Tru – same to you!!

Happy to set up some time for a call. The Secretary could do a call next Wednesday at 2:30 or 3pm?

Thank you so much!
Sydney

Sydney Fitzpatrick
Director of Scheduling & Operations
Office of the Secretary | Department of Transportation
1200 New Jersey Ave SE

From: Dabney, Tru (Lankford) <Tru_Dabney@lankford.senate.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 1:27 PM
To: Fitzpatrick, Sydney (OST) <sydney.fitzpatrick@dot.gov>
Cc: Seitz, Sarah (Lankford) <Sarah_Seitz@lankford.senate.gov>; Osborn, Derek (Lankford) <Derek_Osborn@lankford.senate.gov>; Foster, Greer (Lankford) <Greer_Foster@lankford.senate.gov>; Harmer, Miriam (Lankford) <Miriam_Harmer@lankford.senate.gov>; Taylor, Mona (Lankford) <Mona_Taylor@lankford.senate.gov>
Subject: Call Request for Sec. Duffy - Sen. Lankford

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the Department of Transportation (DOT). Do not click on links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Hi Sydney

I hope all is well! I'm reaching out on behalf of Sen. Lankford to see if we would be able to schedule a follow-up call with the Senator and Secretary regarding the Mike Monroney Aeronautical Center and OK ATC. If the Secretary has any windows of availability next week, please let me know.

Best,

Tru Dabney | Scheduler
U.S. Senator James Lankford (R-OK)
731 Hart Senate Office Building
Washington, D.C. 20510

Please Note: Meetings with Senator Lankford may require scheduling adjustments due to changes in legislative activity and committee business. If a last-minute scheduling change is needed, a member of our team will step in if possible. We will do our best to give you as much notice as possible for any changes and appreciate your flexibility and understanding.